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UNO METALS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS :

Y our Directors have pleasure in submitting the 36™ Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the

vear ended 31st March, 2020,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :
The financial results of the Company are summarized below:

Particulars Year ended 31st March, Year ended 31st March,
2020 2019
| (Amount in 3) (Amountin¥) |

Income from Sales/Operations (50,80,68,613) (15,79,23,250)
Other [ncome 11,64,81,719 11,68,81,992
Total Income (39,15,56,894) (4,10,41,258)
Total Expenditure excluding interest & Depreciation 3,51,63,833 2,19.24,328
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (42,67,50,727) (6,29,65,586)
Interest paid 1,65,18,800 78,96,994
Depreciation 5.82,630 7.68,518
Profit before Taxation (44,38,52,157) (7,16,31,098)
Provision for Taxation:

Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax 2,05,575 (38,075)

Income Tax earlier year (4,42,652) (57,362)
Profit After Tax (44,36,15,080) (7,15,35,661)
Earnings per Share (Rs.) {94.54) (15.25)

DIVIDEND :

Your Directors do not recommend payment of Dividend.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
Ms. Ritu Goenka, Director of the Company, retire by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

Ms. Ritu Goenka, Whole-time-Director, Ms. Neha Goenka, Chief Financial Officer, Mrs. Bratati Bhattacharva, Company

Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES :

As per the requirement of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
declares that the Listing of its Shares at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. continued throughout the year and the Listing

Fee due till date stands paid.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES :

2015 the Company hereby

In order to facilitate dealing in shares in the electronic mode, your Company has entered into an arrangement with the
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). With this, the
members have the option to trade their dematerialised shares in the Company through NSDL or CDSL. Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made it mandatory for all investors to trade in the shares of the Company in
dematerialised form. The Company's Shares have been allotted ISIN: INE975B01013.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS® REPORT:

M/S Pushpendra Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration no, 320233E) hold office of the Auditors
of the Company until the conclusion of the ensuing 36" AGM of the Cnmpan_‘, Accordingly, the Company is required to
appoint a new Auditor in place of the retiring Auditors.

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has recommended to the members for re-
appointment of M/s Pushpendra Jain & Co., Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 320233E) as Auditors of the
Company for a term of one year commencing from the conclusion of the 36™ AGM till the conclusion of 37" AGM of the
Company.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors” Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments, The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer,



UNO METALS LIMITED
STATUS OF SCHEME OF CONSOLIDATION OF SHARES

The Company had received approval from the Hon ble National Company Law Tribunal, Koikata Bench (*NCLIT) with a
Scheme of Arrangement for Consalidation of Shares (Scheme ) under section 61{1) of Whe Companics Act, 2013 (CA 13)
vide its Order dated 10th February, 2020, By virtue of the aforesaid Scheme, the authorised, issued and paid-up equity share
capital of the Company has been consoliduted by increasing the lace value of the equity sharcs from 210/~ (Ten) each to
Z10,000/- (Ten Thousand) each and accordingly, every 1,000 {One Thousand) equity shares with face value of T 10/~ (Ten)
cach held by a member were consolidated and re-designated into one equity share with face value of 210,000/~ (Ten
Thousand) each. The Company is currently in the process of exccuting the scheme. The record date has been approved by
CSE as 06.07.2020 for the purpose of determination of entitlement /£ allotment of Shares with new ISIN, The shareholders,
holding physical shares, are requested to intimate their cumrent Address, PAN. Aadhsar, Mobile Nomber, email 1D, bank
gecount particulars & Demat account particulars for updating of Company record. Further proceedings in the matter will be
posted on vur website for the informanion of all stakeholders.

COST AUDIT :

Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

Pursuant to Rule (5) 2 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personncl) Rules, 2014, therc
are me employees gelting remuneration excecding the limit.

Pursuant to Rule 5(1) of the Companics (Appuaintiment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, details
are as detailed below

Remuneration e Pursuant 1o Section 1Y7(12) and Rules mude thereunder are as below:

The ratio of the remuneration of Dircetor 10 the median employee remuneration for the year

i) Name: Ms, Ritu Goenka (Whole time Director)- Ratio 2,92:]

i) The percentage incrvase in remuneration of Directors, Chict Financial Officer, Company Sceretany
1. Hitw Goenka ( Whele time Director): NIL

2. Neba Goeuka ¢ CFO ) NI

3. Bratati Bhattacharya { Company Scoretary) : 6.67%

iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of emplovees in the tinancial year: 10.20%
v} There were tolal 7 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2020,

v) 1t is bereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the sear ended 31 March, 2020 is as per the Remuneration
policy of the Company,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

Particulars in respect of conservation of  energy. teehnology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and oulgo. as

required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules
20114 are sct out in a separate statement anaciicd hereto and forming part of the report.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have aay  Subsidiaries, Joim Venture and Associate Companies  within the meaning of  the
Companies Act, 2013,



UNO METALS LIMITED

WHISTLE BLOWER MECHANISM :

The Company has put in place Whistle Blower Mechanism, details of which are given in Corporate Governance Report
forming part of this report.

LOANS, INVESTMENT AND GUARANTEES BY THE COMPANY :

There is no loan given, investment made, guarantee given or security provided by the Company to any entity under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS ;
The Board of Directors have met 5 times and Independent Directors once during the year ended 31* March, 2020,
COVID 19 and its Impact:

The Company has just released a detailed disclosure regarding its experience under Covid-19 lockdown and the consequent
impact of this pandemic on the company’s operations. This disclosure dated 23rd March, 2020 is uploaded in the
Company’s website under “Information & Circulars for Shareholders’.

Covid-19 pandemic has affected your company’s revenues and profitability in the last quarter and continues to do so at
present. Despite these challenges, we believe that the outlook of the company can be in line with its earlier consistent
performance once the country as a whole is able to get over the effects of the Covid-19 pandemic. The Company is in the
medium term geared up with suitable strategies and policies to sustain the challenges posed by this Covid-19 pandemic and
to protect the interests of all its stakeholders,

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

DETAILS OF COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS :

Composition of Audit Committee of Directors, Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of Directors, number of meetings held of each Commitiee during the financial year 2019-20 and
meetings attended by each member of the Committee as required under the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in Corporate
Governance Report and forming part of this Report,

The Recommendations by the Audit Committee as and when made to Board has been accepted.

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS :

The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place a policy for evaluation of its own performance, its
Committees and individual directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and adequate and meets the requirement of
the Company. Further details are outlined in the Corporate Governance Report forming a part of this report.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors of the Company have made a declaration
confirming the Compliance of the Conditions of the independence stipulated in Section 14%6) of the Act read with
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
Section 135 is not applicable to Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

Internal Audit has been conducted throughout the organization by qualified outside Internal Auditors. Findings of the
Internal Audit Report are reviewed by the top management and by the Audit Committee of the Board and proper follow up
action is ensured wherever required. The Statutory Auditors have evaluated the systems of internal controls of the
Company and have reported that the same are adequate and commensurate with size of the Company and nature of its
business.



UNO METALS LIMITED

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL JACT, 2013:

The Company has put in place an Internal Complaints committee to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment from any employee of the Company. The committee comprising of majority of women employees is constituted
for the purpose of ensuring Compliance towards the provisions of the above Act. During the year 2019-20 no complaints
were received by the said commitiee.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS ;
There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :

The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations
and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry. The details of various
familiarization programmes provided to the Directors of the Company is available on the Company’s website.

DIECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
Your Directors state that;

e In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures.

* The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

e The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

# The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

* The Directors have laid down internal financial controils to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and operating effectively; and

e The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

The Corporate Governance Report forms an integral part of this Report and are set out as separate annexures to this Report.
The certificate from the Auditors of the company certifying compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated
in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges is also annexed to Report on Corporate Governance.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY :

All contracts / arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial yvear with related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contracts/
arrangements/ transactions with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the

Company on materiality of related party transactions,

Your Directors draw attention of the members, notes (o the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures.



UNO METALS LIMITED

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR :

The Board has appointed S, Rath & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the fNinancial yvar
2019-20. The Sceretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020 is annexed herewith to this repert.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :

Exiract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith to this report.

DEPOSITS :
During the period under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit from the Public,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

Your Directors acknowledge the co-operation and assistance received from the Sharcholders, Banks and various
Government Apencies. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the contribution made by the

employees.
For and on behalf of W of Directors
a1’
Place : Kolkata v~ 17 Rajesh Goenka
Date : 26" day of Jume, 2020 Chainnan

(DIN: 00157319)



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
(Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014 )
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Not applicable to our Company.
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Research & Development : Not applicable to our Company.
1. EXPORTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
1. EXPORTS ACTIVITIES & EXPORTS PLANS:

The Company's activities are in the field of Investments and as such has no export possibilities.

2. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO (Rs. )
2019-20 2018-19

EARNINGS NIL NIL
OuUTGO 605843 470286



FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year endcd on 31 March, 2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management
& Administration} Rules, 2014

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

L [ CIN L2T2IW B 1934PLC038126
2. | Registration Date 31" October, 19814
3| Name oflhe\Company Uno Metals Lid
4} Category Company limited by Sharcs S o
Sub-category of the Company Non- Government Company
5. 1 Address of the Registered ottice & Ist Floor,374, Dr. Meghnad Suha Sacasi
contact details Kolkata - 760 029
Tel: 033 24197342
Whether listed company - Yes
7. ¢ Name. Address & contact details of the Niche Technuiogies Private Limited
Registrar & Transter Agent, (Fany, 3A. Auchland Place, 7™ floor, Room No. 7A & 7R,
1 Kulkald - 700 017
" lel - -91 033 2234 3576 |
i _ Fax :+91 033 22156823 L B
IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (Al the business activities contributing 10 % or mote ol the total
turnover of the company are aiven belaw =)
Sr. MName nd l}&tnﬁlmu o il products / services [ NIC Code of the Product/seryice %% 10 total turnaver of the company
No.
Yo | WBEC Cotpany investing in Securilies / Mutual L3 Mg
Funds @ Bank Deposits ele. ] |

BRLPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIAKY AMND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

'he Company docs not have uny Helding, Sabsidarny and Associule Compunies,

[V. SHARE HOLDING FATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Tetal Eguity)
A)  Category-wise Share Holding

Cawgory of Nu ol Stares held at the beginming of the year N af Shaees held at the end of the year . Yo Uhange
Shurehiobders during
s 2z The seur
Dremiag Pha shcal | il fyal Cheimit [l sical Towl | % of 'l |
Logal Shares I
u ol Shares .
A. Prawnaters ; _1 - )
{1 Indian o
a} Individuall HUF 3512643 0| 3512645 74.862 | 3512645 0 3512045 74 862 0
_b) Central Govt, 0] 0 ¢ 0 0 0] 0 0 0
¢) State Govt. (s) o1 a o 0 v 0 0 0 0
diBodics corporale U 0 o v 0 ol 0 0 0|
c)Banks /11 0 u 0 0 u 0 0 0 0
) Any other [ 0 ol 0 ¢ al 0 0 0 0§
Sub-Total (A) (1} | 3512045 01 3512645 74.862 | 2512645 0 | 3512645 74.862 0
(2) Foreign ; ) . ) !
a) NRIs-Individual 0 t ) 0 0 0 0 U 0
b) Other Individual 0] of - 0 0 o o 0 i 0
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 6 0 0 ol 0 0
d) Bank/ F1 0 4] u 0 0 0 0 0 0
| e) Any Other I[ D 0 Ol 3 0 b 0 0 b
! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A) (2) I 3
Totsl Shareholding !
of Premoter ( {
A A (DHA)(2) | 3512645 | 0 3512645 1 T4R62 | 3512645 0] 3512615 74.862 &
I



B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

| @) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢} Central Govl.

d) State Govt, (5]

e e

e} Venlure Capital
Funds

[ =1 {—1] (=4 [ —]

[ —8{—} E—F 1]

[t

o |[olo|i=e

[ = =1 k=R =]

e S o e e e

o |(oes(e

= -~ R —]

L= E= k=1 = =

f) Insurance
Companies

_g) Flls

h) Foreign Venlure
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

oS o (o =

o el o | =

oo o |2 <

=ie o || =

= =] IR £} R ]

oo o || =

(=011 I =T =1 ]

oo o (@] =

=B E—1 = =1 =)

 Sub-total (B) (1):-

2. Non-lInstitutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

4600

0.09%

46040

4600

0.098

| ii) Overseas

b} Individuals

=0 =1

==

==

=13 =]

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upta Rs. 1 lakh

149900

2342

105900

L9900

2.342

i1} Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
inexcess of Rs |
lakh

1065000

1065000

22.698

1065000

1065000

22698

¢) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians

=

=

=

=

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nalionals

| Clearing Members
e
! Trusts

Foreign Bodies - D R

(=2 =3 =] [=3 =]

=R =] [} L) L=

= L=l [d [ [

oS =

o oiolo|o

=N (=0 = L= =1

o B fo  Fon ] e e

Sub-total (B)(2):-

| 063000

1179300

25.138

065000

114500

1179500

25.138

L—N i —N i =3 [=-] L] o]

Total Public
Sharcholding
(By=(B)( )+ (BH2)

[ 065000

1179500

25.138

1063000

114500

1179500

25138

=

C. Shares held by
ICII!t{IdiII! for
GDRs & ADRs

4]

0

Grand Total
{A+B+C)

4577045

14500

4692145

100.000

4377645

114300

4692145

100.00




B} Shareholding of Promuoter

Sr . . Sharcholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change n
No Shareholder’s Mame shar¢holding during
Mo, of 4 of wial S0l Shares Mo, of %% of total Shares | %wof Shares Pledged | the year
Shares | Sharcs of the Fledged / Shiares of the company { encumbered to
company encumbered to total shares
total shares
I. ASHOR KUMAR
FOENEA 1000 0024 ] 000 0.021 1] 0
2, KRISHNI DV
GOENEA 230000 4902 1] 230000 4902 1]
3 NAKDL GOENE A 1000 0.021 0 1000 0.021 1]
4 NEHA GOENEA 400000 §.525 400000 §.528 Q 1]
5 PARMESHW AR
LAL GOENKEA 51000 1 087 i 510040 | D87 1] 0
s RAJESH GOENEA 1259645 26846 {1 1250645 26,846 0 0
2t REITL GOBENEA 1 1000060 23443 L] 1 10000 23443 i A
B, YARSHA GOENK A AT0000 10017 0 AT} 10.017 1] 0
[OTAL 3512045 T4 862 1] 3512645 74,862 0 0
C} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please speelfy, if there is no change)
8r, Particulars Shareholding s the beginning of the vear | Cumulative Sharehelding during the year
Mo M. of shares %% of total Mo of shares %o of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. ASHOK KUMAR GOEMKA
Al the beginning af the year 1000 0,021 10600 0021
N Change during the year
A the chdolhe yenr 1000 0.021 1000 0.021
2, KRISHNI DEVI GOENEA
At the beginning of the year 230000 4902 230000 4902
Mo Change duning the year
At the end of the year 230000 4502 230000 4502
3 NAKUL GOENEA
At the beginning of the year ] 0021 104K} 0o2i
No Change during the year
Attt aline eat 1000 0.021 1000 0.021
4. NEHA GOENK A
At the beginning of the vear AUHI000 8525 SO0 8525
Mo Change during the year
AL 400000 8525 400000 §.525
5. PARMESHWAR LAL GOENKA
Al the beginning of the year 1000 1.087 S1000 1087
Mo Change during the vear
Mahe cxdabibe year 51000 1087 51000 | 087
6, RAJESH GOENKA
Al the beginning of the year 1250645 26.846 1259643 26 846
Mo Change during the year
At the end of the year 1256643 26846 1259643 246 848
T RITU GOENEA
At the bepinning of the year 1100000 23443 1100000 23443
No Change during the year
At the end of the vear 1 TOD000 23443 1100000 23.443
& VARSHA GOENKA
At the beginning of the year 470000 10.017 470000 10.017
Mo Change during the year
At the end of the year
470000 10017 470000 10,017
TOTAL 3312645 T4 862 3512645 T4 862




D) Shareholiling Pattern of top ten Sharehulders:

(Other than Wirectors, Promoters sud Hulders of GRS and ADRs):

’.Tsr,_ For Lach of the Top 16 Shuwlu‘.idfng at tha Beginging Cimubgtive Sm::rldmg during e
Mo | Shareholders of the year Yum
No, of shares %o ol Listal N, af sharas B ul Lstal
chares of e shares of the
CUIMPYIRTY COMmpLy
LALITHA SHROFF
At the beginning of the veur ERIUVET 44962 2 3UHHID SRR
No Change dusing the Year NG CHANGE DURIG LHE YEAR| |
Al the end o the yeur 230000 4.502 23000 4z
|
2. [ ANOOP VK SHROFF i |
AL the heginmng of the vewr | R3O0 31921 | BA0HC ANzl
No{hanpes during the Year [NOY CHANGE DURING T1HL YEAR] |
.il the ond of the veur o IR G yer LRA000 1621
3. VEIAYA KUMAR SHROFF
At the beginning ol the year 1 TOuD RECRE P00 Jh23
Mo Changes during the Year (] CHANGES DURING 19Tl YIAR]
Ab the end ol the ycar 1 T0GEH) 34023 | THLHAD 3623
1 | RACHANA JAIN N h i
At the begmning of the scar 161000 3431 16 1000 3431
o Uhanges during the Year | NG CHANGLS DURING THE YLEAR] |
AL the end v the yeur 161000 | 3431 161000 3431
5. ANIL AGARWAL ¢
Al beginning of the year SLHIC Lo1E 43001 1918
N Changes during the Year Ity CHANGES DURING THE YLAR
At the end of the vear YL MR YR QOO0 1914
6. | MAIENDRA KUMAR PODDAR ' 1
At the beginaimg ol the year Q04D 19i8 AT 1918
P Clhimnges during the Year [Ny UTTANGES DURING THE YEAR]
A he end of the year DM} 1O1H S 1918 |
7. | USIA S PODDAR
At the beginning ol the vear UG 1018 L 1 Y18
Mo Changes duning Lhe Year [N} CIHANGES DURIKRG 11IE YEAR
| Atthe end ol the s ear S 191K OO 1918
8. | SHIV BIIAGW AN PODDAR
AL he begimming of the y ear SEHIC 1,066 Sl 1.066
M Changes during the Y ear [NEy CHANGES DURINGTHE YEAR] |
At the ol of' the year SHIC | (i SGEHAG Lt !
| CHANCHAL CHAT TERJEE o : B _
A the begimmng of the year UG | T 00 7
Mo Changes durmg the Year [ CHANGES DURING 'k i YEAR] ;
Al lhe cod of the vear hCH g.017 Eul 0.017 |
1. | DEEPAK PARASRAMPURIA
Al the beginning of the year LI w7 00 nury
| Mo Changes during the Year WO CHANGLES INIRING THE YEAR]
| At cind 0f e yeur RO 07 ] E?i{r u.y




E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shmhm;; during the |
No Managerial Personnel of the year Year
[ No. of shares % of'total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
Company company
I RAJESH GOENKA
Al the beginning of the year 1259645 26.846 1259645 26.846
Mo Change during the year
At the end of the year 1259645 26.846 1259645 20,846
2. | RITUGOENKA
At the beginning of the year 11O 23443 1106300 23443
Mo Change during the year
At the end of the year 1100000 23.443 1106000 23.443
3. NEHA GOENKA
At the beginning of the year 400000 8.525 400000 8.525
Mo Change during the year
At the end of the year AQO00E 8.525 A00000 8.525




V) INDEBTEDNLESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

e N ' 3 [
| Unsecured

Loans

Secured Loans excluding

i depusits Deposits | Tota! Indebtedness

_Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i} Interest due but not paid

i) Principal Amount - 306235619 | - - 306235619
g
l

iii} Interest acerued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 306235619 3 - 306235619

mge in Indebtedness during Ey_s_f_inancial year 1"

I * Addition 3713259141 2 & 3713259141
* Heduction 3823324362 - - 3823324362
Net Change (110065221) . . (110065221}

__I_Edcbtcdnasffl_ l'!!c end _13_f_ the financial year -

i) Principal Amount | 196170398 ) 1961 70398

E;E:Et due but not paid [ - | - : - -
1ii) Interest accrued but not due | 5 - bl =

196170398 ) 196170398

Total (i+ii+iii) _ -

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to M&nﬂging Diirector, Wholc-time E)i[ccinrs andfor Manaper:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDYWTIDY Manager " Total Amount
| No
' Whole-time-Director
‘ RITU GOENKA
I | Grosssalary
l () Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of I1.50,000 31,550,000
| the Income-tax Acl, 1961
ib) Value of perguisites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 ) - -
ic) Profits in lieu of salary under section | 7(3) Income- - -
. tax Act, 1961 =
2 Stack Option =
3 Sweat Equity ) - -
4 Commission
- as % of profil - -
- others, specify...
5 v‘;}thtrs_ please specify - = =
Total (A) | 31.50.,000 31,550,000
Ceiling as per the Act




B. Remuneration to other directors

Name of Director Sitting Fee | Salary & perks Total
RAJ KISHORE JALAN 0 0 0
KISHAN LAL JALAN . 0 0 0
RAJESH GOLNK A 0 0 0

€ REMUNCRATION 'O KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONKUL OTIER PHAN MDIMANAGLER W 1D

P

sr, Porticulars of Kemuneration

i Carvvss sulary

[Ccro

A UTACIIARY A
L |

Kes Aansgerial Personnel

—

s
UKATATI

CFO
'NEHA GOENKA

Total

161

{] Salary as per provisions contained wosection 17(1) |
al the lncome-tax Act. 1961
th) Vidue of perguisites wis 17020 Income-tax fet.

12800

315000

32 IR000

{c) Profits in Dew of salury under scetion i'fl-“
Ineome-tax Act, 1961

Stock Oplon

Sweat Caminy

P

Commission

- a5 % D[TP:‘Gl‘I[

ul.hc.":.t, .>p¢\:1,|} ..

5 Uthers, please specify

Tual

E2R.G00

JL 50000

YIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

I Bere were no instances of any penalies ponshment compounding ol offences for the vear eoded 31 March, 2020



S. Rath & Company X 311, Chalawala Lane, 2nd Fioor, Room No - 209, Kolkata - 700012

Ph. - (M) 98303 63084, (O} 033 3375 2552
Practicing Company Secretary E-mail . sahadevraingyahoo.con

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3i8T MARCH , 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule Ne.9 of the Companies
{Appointrnent and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014/

To,

The Members,

UNO Metals Limited
(CIN-L27209WB1984PLC038124)

37A, Dr. Meghnad Saha Sarani, First Floor,
Kolkata - 700 029

1. We have conducted the secretarial uudit of the complance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence 10 good corporate practices by M/s, UNO Metals Limited
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the cormporate  conducts/siatutory
compliances and ¢x pressing our opinion thereon.

2. On the basis of venfication ol the sceretarial compliance and on the basis of secretarial
audit of Company’s books, papers, minute books. forms and retumns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and as shown to us during the said audit and zlse
based on the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of sccretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opimon and fo the best of our understanding, the Company has. during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 317 March, 2020. complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and alse that the Company has proper Board-processes and
complianee-mechanism in plice to the exient. in the manner and subject o the reporting
made hereinalier:

3. We further report that preparation and maintenance of scerctarial and other records and
devising proper syslem (o ensure compliznee with provisions of applicable laws and
regulations is the responsibility of the Management of the Cempany ond our report
constitules an independent opinion. Qur report is neither an agsurance for future viability
of the Company nor 4 confirmation of efficient manugement »y the Company.

#h"




4. We have examined the secretarial compliance based on the books, papers, minute books,

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M‘s. UNO Metals Limited for the
financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 to the extent applicable and as shown to us
during our audit, according to the provisions of the following laws:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (1he Act) and the rules made thercunder;

(i) The Securitics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ' SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder :

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Repgulations and Bye-laws tramed thercunder;

{iv) Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thercunder to the extent of Foreign Direct lnvesiment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Conumercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable te the Company during the Audil
Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed wnder the Securities and
Exchange Board of [ndia Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’) :-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of ladia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

b} The Securitivs and Exchange Board of [ndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1492,

¢} The Securities and Exchznpe Board of India (lssue of Capital und Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;(Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

e} .The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Repistrars 1o an Issue and Share
Transter Agents) Regulations, 1993 reparding the Companies Act and dealing
with client; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

g) The Securities and Exchanpe Bosrd of India (Delisting of {:quity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Compaay during the Audit Peried);
and

h) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sceuriiies) Regulations,
1998 {Not Applicable to the G umpam durlng the Audit Pt-.rmd],




(vi ) and other applicable laws :- Based on the representation given by the Management of
the Company and compliance certificates issued by the respective Department Heads , it is
observed that other than fiscal, labour and environmental laws which are generally applicable
to all manufacturing/trading/service companies the following Laws/acts are also, inter alia
specifically applicable to the business of the Company. It is also confirmed by the
management that the company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating
effectively.

a) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

5. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

2. The Provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20135

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observations:

The Company is in usual practice of appointing the same firm of Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditor each year for u term of one Year from AGM
to AGM instead of term of five years and 1ill the conclusion of sixth AGM
after appeintment .

6. We further report that, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper. balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors.

7. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

8. All decisions of the Board and Commitiees were carried with requisite majority.
9. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

ER



10. We furthér report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions which have
any major bearing on the company’s affairs.

I
1 1. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and

forms an integral part of this report.

For. S.Rath & Co.

Date:26.06.2020 ' \ f
' _ Proprietor
Membership No,-ACS13298
Place: Kolkata CP No.-3452
UDIN-AOI2298 RbooMM 1S4

Secretarial Audit Report (Contd.)

T g



. Rath & Company ¢~

31/, Chatawala Lane, 2nd Floor, Room No. - 209, Kolkata - 700 012
Ph. : (M) 98303 63084, (O) 033 3375 2552

Practicing Company Secretary

E-mail : sahadevrath@yahoo.co.in .
Annexure A'

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s. UNO Metals Limited
for the financial year ended 31/03/2020)
To,
The Members,
UNO Metals Limited
(CIN-L27209WB1984PLC038126)
37A, Dr. Meghnad Saha Sarani, First Floor,
Kolkata - 700 029

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03/2020 of even date is to be
read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretanial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

7. Due to COVID 19 Pandemic and lock down it was difficult to conduct a physical audit
and hence virtual mode of verification of data was availed to perform the Secretarial Audit.

Date:26.06 2020 >/ ;::ll:r?ezz?-
Membership No.-ACS13298
Place: Kolkata . CP No.-3452

UDIN-AQ1229R ROOOUMTSLT.



UNO METALS LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance:

Uno Metals Limited has over the years endeavored to follow practice of Corporate Governance. [n addition to compliance
with regulatory requirements, Uno Metals Limited endeavors to ensure that standards of ethical and responsible conduct are
met throughout the organization. We believe that Corporate Governance is dependent on transparency, maximum
disclosures, un-biased monitoring and being fair to all including shareholders, especially minority shareholders.

2. Board of Directors

As per the requirements of Corporate Governance the composition of Board of Directors is required to have combination of
Non-executive and Independent Directors.

The Board of Directors of the Company includes eminent personalities from all walks of life.
Composition of Board of Directors:

The present strength of the Board is four Directors. The Board comprises of one Executive Director & three Non-Executive
Directors. Out of these three Non-Executive directors, two are Independent Directors.

[ Name of Director Executive/ Non Executive/ Independent / No. of outside  [No. of Membership/Chairmanship
i Non Independent Directorship in other Board Commitiees

Mr. Rajesh Goenka Mon-Executive / Non-Independent 2 Member -2

Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan Non-Executive / Independent 1 -

Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan MNon-Executive / Independent 0 -

‘Ms. Ritu Goenka Executive/Non-Independent 0 I -

Attendance record of Directors:

Name of Director No. of Board Meetings Held Attended Attended last AGM

Mr. Rajesh Goenka 5 5 Yes

Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan ' 5 [ 5 | Yes T
‘M. Kishan Lal Jalan 5 | 5 | Yes
| Mrs. Ritu Goenka % % |  Yes

The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Director and the number of Independent Directors on the Board meet the
requirement of Corporate Governance.

No. of Board Meetings Held During 2019 - 20:

Total five Meetings were held during the year 2019-20, the dates an which the said Meetings were held are as follows:-

17th May, 2019 13" November, 2019
11% March, 2020

13" August, 2019 13" February, 2020

Separate meeting of Independent directors was held on 17" May, 2019.



UNO METALS LIMITED

Details of Directors being appointed/ re-am)mnted (Brief Resume)

Name of Director Ms. Ritu Goenka
Date of Birth | 22.04.1965 - o
Qualification | B.A
Experience 20 years in Corporate Management
"List of other Companies in which ' F
Directorship held as on 31.03.2020 Nil
Chairman/Member of the Committees of
the Board of Directors of other Nil
Companies in which he is a Director as on
31.03.2020
Sharcholding in Company [ 11,00,000
3. Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management of the Company and all
of them have affirmed compliance of the same.

4.Audit Committee

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan, non-executive and independent
Director, Ms. Ritu Goenka, Executive Director and Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan, non-executive and independent Director, Mr. Raj
Kishore Jalan being the Chairman of the Committee.

Out of the above, Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan is highly experienced in accounting and financial aspects as well as
Corporate laws.

Brief terms of references of the Audit Committee

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 besides other terms as may be referred to by the
Board of Directors. These include oversight of Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; reviewing annual and quarterly
financial statements with management before submission to the Board: reviewing the adequacy of internal control systems
with management, external and internal auditors and reviewing the Company’s financial risk and management policies.
Audit Committee also oversees the Whistle Blower Policy implementation. Audit Committee oversees & approves Related
Party Transactions and disclosures of all Directors, senior management employees for submission to the Board.

Audit Committee Meeting and attendance during the year

During 2019-20 The Audit Commitiee Meetings were held on 17.05.2019, 13,08.2019, 13.11.2019 & 13.02.2020.

Name of Director | No. of Meetings attended Remarks
Mr.Kishan Lal Jalan " 4 | -
Ms. Ritu Goenka 4 -
Mr.Raj Kishore Jalan 4 _ -

5. Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary/ Subsidiaries within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Disclosure of issue proceeds
The Company did not make any Public, Rights or Preferential Issue of Securities during 2019-20,
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7. Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee

Terms of reference

The functions of the committee include recommending appointments of Directors, senior members of management, framing
evaluation criteria of performance of whole time /independent directors, and that of the board, recommending remuneration
policies for directors and senior members of management to the board.

The details of remuneration paid to the Director:

Ms. Ritu Goenka, Whole-time Director of the Company is paid Rs.30,00,000/- during the year as salary & perks. Besides
these Contribution, a sum of Rs. 1,50,000/- towards National Pension Scheme were also made by Company on behalf of
Ms. Ritu Goenka. No remuneration is paid to any other Directors. The remuneration paid to Ms. Ritu Goenka is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Composition

The Company has constituted an Nomination Committee of Mr. Raj Kisiiore Jalan, non-executive and independent
Director, Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan, non-executive and independent Director and Mr. Rajesh Goenka, non-executive and Non-
independent Director, Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan being the Chairman of the Committee. Nomination & Remuneration
Committee Meeting was held on 13.11.2019.

Policy/Criteria for Director appointment

Policy for Director appointment has been framed based on broad principles for composition of the board for vacancies
arising from time to time, Committee will consider while recommending a candidature of a director the knowledge of the
field of the company’s activity, fit and proper credentials of the candidate, eligibility of candidate in terms of laws &
regulations in force, contribution to board diversity, potential of candidate to give adequate time & attend all meetings,
contribute to guiding the company, have a stable tenure on board.

Director Remuneration Policy
Ms. Ritu Goenkaan has been as an executive directors on Board. The Company has not paid any Remuneration to Directors
other than Executive Director.

All non-executive/Independent Directors will be entitled to reimbursement of expenses for attending board/ committee
meetings, official visits and participation in various forums on behalf of the Company.

8. Stakeholder Relationship Committee
The company has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship committee 1o oversee the redressal of shareholders’ and
investors® grievances in relation to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of dividend, Issue of

duplicate share certificate, oversee Registrar performance. ensure compliances to relevant codes adopted by the Board.

The Company has adopted revised Codes as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2018 and
same has been posted on the websites of the Company.

The following Directors are members of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
e "vir Kishan Lal Jalan, Non-executive and Independent Director
*  Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan, Non-executive and Independent Director
*  Ms. Ritu Goenka, Executive and Non-Independent Director
Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan, is the Chairman of the Committee.
Stakeholders Relationship Committee Mcetings and attendance during the vear

During 2019-20 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were held on 17.05.2019, 13.08.2019, 13.11.2019 &
13.02.2020,

Name of Director No. of Meetings attended Remarks

Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan 4 =

Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan 4 it

Mrs. Ritu Goenka 4 ) - [

No complaints were received during the year under review and no complaints were pending as on 3 1st March, 2020.
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9. Risk Management Committee

Composition

The Company has constituted an Risk Management Committee of Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan, non-executive and independent
Director, Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan, non-executive and independent Director and Ms. Ritu Goenka, executive Director, Mr.
Kishan Lal Jalan being the Chairman of the Committee.

Brief terms of references of the Risk Management Committee

Company’s internal control systems are well commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of
its operations. Audit Committee reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control environment and
monitors the implementation of audit recommendations including those relating to strengthening of the Company’s risk
management policies and systems.

Your Company has an elaborate process for Risk Management. This rests on the three pillars of Business Risk Assessment,
Operational Controls Assessment and Policy Compliance at all levels througl: a ‘positive assurance process’ Major risks
identified are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. Some of the risks relate to
economic volatility, slower market growth ete.During 2019 - 20 The Risk Management Committee Meetings were held on
20.05.2019.

10. Assets Liability Management Committee

The Company has constituted an Assets Liability Management Committee comprising of Ms. Ritu Goenka, executive
Director, Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan, non-executive and independent Director and Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan, non-executive and
independent Director, Ms. Ritu Goenka being the Chairman of the Committee. During 2019-20 The Assets Liability
Management Committee Meetings were held on 20.05.2019,

11. Board Meetings and Procedures

The Board of Directors met for five times during the year as mentioned in the beginning. The Agenda papers were sent to
all the Directors well in advance for each Meeting and the management presented before the Board all statutory and other
important items as recommended by the SEBI Committee including operational plans and budgets, matters relating to work
force and details of foreign exchange exposures and exchange rate movement.

The Company has adopted a *Board Familiarisation Plan® for all Board members and details of the same are posted on the
Company’s website

12. Details of General Meetings
(a) Location and time for last three Annual General Meetings held:

Year Location Date& Time | Special Resolutions passed
2016-2017  [B7A, DrMeghnad Saha Sarani 16.09.2017 | Nil
_|istfloor, Kolkata -700 029 12.30 Noon
2017-2018  B7A, Dr.Meghnad Saha Sarani 15.09.2018 | Nil
Ist floor, Kolkata -700 029 12.30 Noon
2018-2019  B7A, Dr.Meghnad Saha Sarani [17.09.2019 | To re-appoint Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan and Mr.
' Ist floor, Kolkata -700 029 12.30 Noon | Raj Kishore Jalan as an Independent Director

All the Resolutions including the Special Resolutions set out in the respective notices were passed by the Shareholders. No
postal ballots were used for voting at these Meetings. At the forthecoming AGM, there is no item on the agenda that needs
approval by postal ballot.

(b} Location and time for Extra-Ordinary General Meetings held during last three years:

;Year Location Date& Time Special Resolutions passed
2017-2018 37A, Dr.Meghnad Saha Sarani 15.02.2018 Consolidation of equity shares and
I st floor, Kolkata -700 (029 1100 AM. | matters related thereto.

During the financial year 2017-18, an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was held on 15th February, 2018 at 11.00 A.M.
at its registered office at 1* floor, 37A Dr Meghnad Saha Sarani, Kolkata — 700029, for Cconselidation of equity shares and
matter related thereto. Sharcholders had approved the proposed resolution by passing Special Resolution.
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13. Corporate Social Responsibility

The board has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility committee composing of Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan, Non-
Executive and Independent Director, Ms. Ritu Goenka, Executive and Non Independent Director and Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan,
Non-Executive and Independent Director. The committee is lead by Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan as Chairman.

Section 135 is not applicable to Company this year. So, Board has decided not to formulate any CSR Policy for the
Financial Year 2019-20. However, the committee has met one time on 27.05.2019.

14, Certificate from Whole-time-Director & Chief Financial Officer

Certificate from Ms. Ritu Goenka, Whole-time-Director & Ms. Neha Goenka, Chief Financial Officer, in terms of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange for
the financial year ended March 31, 2020 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on
June 26, 2020. Copy of the same are annexed hereto to this Report.

15.Disclosures

a) The Company had no materially significant related party transactions, which was considered to have conflict
with the interest of the Company at large.

b) There has not been any non-compliance, penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchange, SEBI or any other statutory authority, on any matter relating to the capital markets, during the last
three years.

¢) The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

d) The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance requirements specified in regulations 17 to 27 and

Regulations 46(2)(b) to (i) of the Listing Regulations

16. Means of Communication
a) Results published in the Newspapers:

Quarterly Results : Quarterly Results were published in The Financial Express and Lottery Sambad and also
informed to all the Stock Exchanges where the Shares are listed through portal
upload/email/hand delivery.

Half Yearly Results : Half Yearly Results were published in The Financial Express and Lottery Sambad and also
informed to all the Stock Exchanges where the Shares are listed through portal
upload/email/hand delivery.

b) Official News release Not Issued

¢) Presentation to
Institutional Investors Not Issued

Management Discussion Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report.

The Management Discussion and Analysis has been covered in the Directors’ Report — More specifically
under the sections of financial Results and operations.



UNO METALS LIMITED
17.General Shareholders’s Information:
a)Annual General Meeting
Date and Time : 215 September, 2020 at 3.30 p.m.
Venue : 37A,Dr.Meghnad Saha Sarani, 1* Floor, Kolkata - 700 029

b)Date of Book Closure : 15% September, 2020 to 21% September, 2020 (both days
inclusive)

c)Dividend payment Date : No dividend was declared for the year 2019-20

d)Listing at Stock Exchanges : The Company’s Equity Shares are listed at the following Stock Exchanges:
1. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

Listing Fee for the year 2019-20 has been paid to the Stock Exchange(s) within the stipulated time.

e)Stock Code Physical : 1. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. Code - 10031188
Demat ISIN Number for
NSDL & CDSL : INE975B01013

f)Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent : M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt.Ltd.
3A, Auckland Place, Room No. 7A & 7B
7™ Floor, Kolkata - 700017
Phone: 033 2234 3576

g)Stock Market Data
The month wise High & Low quotations of the Shares Traded during April, 2019 to March, 2020 at CSE.
Month The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited (CSE)
Month’s High Price [Month’s Low Price Volume
April, 2019 - - -
May, 2019 - - -
June, 2019 - - -
July, 2019 - - -

IAugust, 2019 - - -

September, 2019 - - -

October, 2019 - - -

November, 2019 - - -

December, 2019 - - -

January, 2020 - - -

February, 2020 - - -

March, 2020 - - -

Total -
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h)Share Transfer System

Share transfers would be registered and returned within a period of 30 days from the date of receipt, if the
documents are in order in all respects. The Stake holder Relationship Committee meets depending upon the
number of transfers received.

i) a)Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2020

SL No. Category No of Shares (Issued Equity) | Percentage
1 [Promoters _ 3512645 74.862
2 [ndian Financial Institutions, Bank , Mutual Funds -- -
3 Foreign Institutions Investors/ NRIs -- -
4 |Others 1179500 25,138
Total 4692145 100.00

b)Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2020

Sharcholding of Sharcholders Folios | No. of Shares
nominal
| Value of Rs. ' ‘
No. of % to Total No. of Equity % to Total
Sharcholders Shares
Upto - 5000 236
' 72.3926 63,500 1.3533
5010 - 10000 76
23.3129 53,000 1.1295
10010 - 50000 0 0.00 0 0.00 '|
50010 - 100000 | 0 _ 0.00 _ 0 ~0.00
100010- 500000 1
0.3067 50,000 1.0656
500010~ 1000000 5
B 1.2270 3,21,000 6.8412
1000010 and above 9
2.7607 42.04.645 89.6103
[ Total 326 100.00 46,92.145 100.00 |

J)Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely impact
on equity : The Company has not issued any of these instruments so far.

k)Dematerialisation of Shares

The Company has an Agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) and National Securities
Depository Ltd. (NSDL) so that Shareholders of the Company could avail the benefits of the multi depository
systems. Upto 31st March, 2020 45,77,645 Shares representing 97.56% of the total Share capital are already

under demat which has resulted in reducing the physical delivery related problems to a large extent.

I)Financial Calendar (Tentative and subject to change) for the year 2020-21

Financial reporting for the first quarter ending, 30th June, 2020 Week before 15" August, 2020
Financial reporting for the second quarter ending. 30th September, 2020 Week before 15" November, 2020
Financial reporting for the third quarter ending, 3 Ist December, 2020 Week before 15" February, 2021
Financial reporting for the year ending 3 1st March, 2021 Last week of May, 2021

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 3 1st March, 2021 Last week of September, 2021



S | Kolkata
. 26" day of June, 2020 Chairman

Tk
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: .| m)Investors correspondence may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 3A, Auckland Place, Room No, 7A & 7B, 7™ Floor, Kolkata - 700017, Tel: 2234 3576
Or

Director, Uno Metals Ltd.

Ist Flpor, 37A, Dr. Meghnad Saha Sarani, Kolkata — 700029, Tel: 033 2419 7542

e-mail : unometals100@gmail.com

. A Shareholders holding Shares in electronic mode should address all their change of registered address to their

respective Depository Participants.
n)Declaration by the Chairman on the Code of Conduct

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges, I, Rajesh Goenka, Chairman of Uno Metals Limited, declare that all the
Board Members and senior Executives of the Company have affirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct
of the Company during the financial year 2019-20

Wi

Rajesh Goenka

DIN: 00157319
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Whole_tgme-Director & Chief Financial Officer Certificalc

The Board of Directors

Uno Metals Limited
Kolkata

Re : Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2019-20 Certification by Whole-time-Directar & CF()

We, Ritu Goenka, Whole-time-Director & WNeha Goenka, CFO of UNO METALS LIMITED, on the basis of the review
of the financial statcments and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31* March, 2020 and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, hereby certify that:-

|. These stalements do not contain any materially untrue stalemnents or omit any matenial fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

2. These statements {ogether present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year ended 317
March, 2020 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct,

4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting, and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company penaining to financial reponting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal controls of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take rectify these deficiencies.

5. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a} there have been no significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during this period.

b) there have been nu significant changes in Accounting policies during this period.

c) there have no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvements therein of
management or an empleyee having significant role in the company’s internal control systems over financial reporting,

; lﬂgh-ﬂf LIy &
X B qu.n. D
Place: Kolkara Litu Goenka Neha Goenka
Diate; 26th Day of June, 2020 Whale-time-Dircctor Chief Financial (Mficer

(DIN: 00221995)
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—_S Rath & Company / 311, Chatawala Lane, 2nd Floor, Roor No. - 209, Kolkata - 700 012

Ph. ; (M) 98303 63084, (O} 033 3375 2552
Practicing Company Secretary E-mail : sahadevrath@yahee.co.in

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

UNO Metals Limited

37A, Dr. Meghnad Saha Sarani, First Floor,

Kolkata - 700 029

We have examined the relevant registers, records,forms,returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of M/s. UNO Metals Limited having CIN- -L27209WB1984PLC038126 and
having registered office at 37A, Dr. Meghnad Saha Sarani, First Floor, Kolkata - 700 029
(hereinafier referred to as ‘the Company”), produced before us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause (i) of clause 10 of the Securities Exchange Board of India {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.(hereinafter referred to as the
*SEBI LODR’) as amended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the online verifications
(including Directors Ide&tiﬁcatinn Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mcagov.in)
carried out by us to the extent possible due to COVID-19 and subsequent lockdown situation
and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none
of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

[Sr. Nn.[ Name of Director ' DIN Date of appointment in Company
L RAJESH GOENKA | 00157319 12/09/1998
2. RAI KISHORE JALAN 00221860 10/12/1999
3. RITU GOENKA 00221995 23.-*1].';2[”6

| 4 | KISHANLALIJALAN | 00769046 29/06/2005

&
A# il _.--"'f/



Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to cxpress an opirion
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectivencss with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ahadeb Rath

Proprieter
I bership No.-ACS13298
Place: Kolkata ' CP No.-3452

UDIn - AOV2298BOCOHHES 02

Date: 2 6..06 - 2822
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Pushpendra Jain & Co

Chartered Accountants ‘ %
50/3/511 Jogendra Basak Road : ;
Baranagar, Kolkata 700036 Ph : 9831080154 email : pkjnca@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of Uno Metals Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

e have audited the standalone financial statements of Uno Metals Limited ("the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31¢t March, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations ?iVEn to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so

required and ﬁi\ge a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of

melséaie of affairs of the Company as at 313t March, 2020, and its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on
at date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilites under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our rermrt. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters ) _ _

1. We draw your attention to Note No. 31 to the financial statement which explains the uncertainties and
the management's assessment of the financial impact due to the lock-downs and other restrictions and
conditions related to the COVID-19 pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment of the impact
in the subsequent period is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

2, The company has not made provision for gratuity and leave encashment liability as per the provisions of
the relevant act, which constitutes a departure from the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133
of the Act. Since the nos of employees is less than the prescribed limit, management is in the opinion
that this will not applicable to the company (Refer to note No. 1M to the financial statement)

Qur report is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon ‘

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

ﬁhareha der's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report
ereon.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibillty is to read the other information and, in

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears o be materially misstated.

Ao\
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Chartered Accountants | %
50/3/5/1 Jogendra Basak Road e /
Baranagar, Kolkata 700036 Ph: 9831080154 email : pkjnca@gmall.com

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information, we conclude that there is a material
misslgtement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regan

Efastponsi?iliﬁes of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
ements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (*the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial stalements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Cnmpangf’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting uniess the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realisfic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the compary's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the a?]gregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordarice with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appm?_rla e fo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
frstmd nl'lay Lt::v?lve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant tc the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adeEu[ate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our audifor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease o continue as a going concern.
]
S9N
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
angregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in [P planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required t?v the Companies Luditc_w’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“An?exglre A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31t March, 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B,

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opininn and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. «The Coml:aan has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements. Refer Note no. 1Q to the financial statements

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Pushpendra Jain & Co.
Firm Regn. No 320233e
Chartered Accountants

fmnjpm"n g

(P.K.Jain)
(Proprietor)
Place ; Kolkata (M No. 055400)
Dated 26" June 2020 UDIN ; 20055400AAAAAYT103
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ to the INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 10 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Uno
Metals Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2020

) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation, of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us the fixed assets have been pl:gsically verified by the management during the year,
which in our opinion is reasonable havi ard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. .

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property hence not commented.

i) As explained to us, the company does not have any inventories, the clauses 3(ii)(a) to 3(ii)(c) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, are not applicable.

iii) According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not I%;_ranted any loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.,

vii) - According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(@) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Dug, Xcise Dut?;.
Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate
authorities tiunng the year. There are no undisputed statutory dues which were outstanding as at the
yeagﬁnded on 31st March, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable :

(b) According to the information_and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax Sales
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it, on account of any dispute. However, according to information and explanations
given to us, the following dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax and value added tax have not been
deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of Forum where dispute is Period fo which | Amount [ Amount
statutes (nature | pending the amount involved unpaid Rs.
of dues) relates Rs.

Income Tax Commissioner of Income-tax AY. 14408 14408

Act,1961 (Appeals), CIT(A), Kolkata- 4 2017-18

Income Tax |

vili)  According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the
}'@paydmbgt of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks or Government. There were no borrowings
rom debentures. :

i : ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or Term Loans. _
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x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance

xi)

Xii)

xii)

with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

Dyn‘nﬁ the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally aoqe{ated auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, managerial remuneration has been paid/ provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO 2016 Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with Section 188
and 177 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related
ptarlg:;1 tr%nsactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential

Xv)

allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and hence
reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of
clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to company.

xvi) The company is duly registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place : Kolkata
Dated 26" June 2020

For Pushpendra Jain & Co.
Firm Regn. No 320233e
Chartered Accountants

ﬁmﬁ M W,
(P.K.Jain)
(Proprietor)
(M No. 055400)
UDIN : 20055400AAAAAYT103
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ANNEXURE ‘B' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paraﬁraﬁh 11(g) of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Uno
Metals Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31%' March, 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of Uno Metals Limited (‘the
Company”) as of 315" March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing ard maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial gaqorlmg criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICN'?. These
resFonSibihties include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includin

adherence to company's policies, the safe?uarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds an

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recorcs, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
orting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effective'y in all material respects.

4. Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial confrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an urderstanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operatin eﬁelctiweness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of t1e risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system ¢ ver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and Prpoedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; %2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of *he company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assels that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

A dais
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

it

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
ssibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
aud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to_the risk that the intemal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

OPINION

8,

Place : Kolkata
Dated 26t June 2020

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were npemtmg
effectively as at 31# March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishe
by the Company considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Pushpendra Jain & Co.
Firm Regn. No 320233e
Chartered Accountants

'FWHH“.

(P.K.Jain
(Proprietor
(M No. 055400}
UDIN : 20055400AAAAAYT103




UNO METALS LIMITED
CIN : L27209WB1984PLC038128
Balance Sheet as #t 31st Manch, 2020

Note No. " As et As at
31st Margl), 2020 31st March, 2019
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
2 48,921,450 46,921,450
3 1,438,367,929 1,878,998,242
4 198,170,308 306,235,618
6 982,651 535,145,375
8 91,172 75,939
TOTAL 1,674,533,600 2,767,376,625
Il. |ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
1| Fixed Assets : -
Tangible Assets 7 1,662,712 2,214 154
Non Curment investments 8 BOR, 435,252 808,250,507
Long-Term Loans and Advances 1 8 122,690,369 56,943,031
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) . 10 741,087 846,672
2|Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances 1 428,207,079 1,780,039,150
Short-Term Loans and Advances 12 . 263,797,001 108,083,111
TOTAL 1,6153316002) 787
Summary of significant accounting policies & Notes on Accounts 1 - 32
‘= . The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
.- For and on behalf of Board of Directors
: -~ In terms of our report of even date Ritu Goenka
; 3 Whole-time-Director
'* For Pushpendra Jain & Co. (DIN:00221995)
" Firm Regn. No. 320233E
Chartered Accountants , =)
Goenka
Fumipein. Director
(P K Jain) {DIN:00157319)
Proprietor
Neha Goenka
Chief Financial Officer

18



g.'f UNO METALS LIMITED
1 CIN : L27209WB1984PLC038126
4 ~ Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020
' Note For the Year ended For the Year ended
: PR No. | 31stMarch,2020 | 31stMarch, 2019
F Amoumt (Rs) Amount (Rs)
h I.|Revenue from Operations . 13 (508,068,613) (157,923,250)
| IL.|{Other Income 14 116,481,719 116,881,992
lil.{ Total Revenue (I + i) ' (391,586,894) (41,041,258)
IV.|Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expense 15 12,880,617 12,819,410
Finance Costs. 16 16,518,800 7,896,994
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 17 582630 768,518
Other Expenses 18 22,283,216 9,104,918
Total Expenses 52,265,263 30,589,840
V|Profit Before Tax (443,852,157) (71,631,098)
Vi| Tax Expense:
(1) Deferred Tax 205,575 (38,075)
(2) Income Tax adjustment for earlier year (442 652) (57,362)
Vii| Profit (Loss) for the period (V - VI) (443,615,080) (71,535,661)
VIll|Eamnings per equity share: '
(1) Basic and Diluted : 19 (94.54) (15.25)
Summary of significant accounting policies & Notes on Accounts 1 - 32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

X0 qunes
In terms of our report of even date Ritu Goenka
. Whole-time-Director
For Pushpendra Jain & Co. (DIN:00221995)
Firm Regn. No. 320233E Vl )’
Chartered Accountants [ g
Rajesh Goenka
Grmimin * Director
(P K Jain) (DIN:00157319)
Proprietor
MenTthship No. 055400 Aeusgoestt
Neha Goenka

Chief Financial Officer

e

Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
. Date : 26th day of June, 2020




UNO METALS LIMITED
CIN : L27209WB19884PLC038126

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars ;1::“ March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax (443,852,157) (71,631,098)
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 582,630 768.518
Finance Cost 16,518,800 7,806,954
Interest paid on Income Tax 563 -
Interest Received from Income Tax (143 878) (274,613)
Dividend Income (7,767,413) (1,634,000)
Interest Received (108,714,306) (115,247,992)
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets 5312 -
Loss on Sales of Investmenis 380,181,534 205,081,721
Operating Profit Before working capital changes (153,188,915) 114,938,530
Adjustment for .
Loans & Advances {153,704,274) 3,303,353
Current Liabilities {534 162,724) 438,903,042
(687 868,908) 442 296,305
Cash Generated from operation (841,055,913) 557,235,925
Direct tax paid {66,271,077) (61,753,848)
Net cash flow from operating activities (907 ,326,990) 485,482,077
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Dividend Income 7,767 413 1,634,000
Interest Received 108,714,308 115,247,992
Purchase of Fixed Assets (61,500) -
Sale of Fixed Assetls 25,000 -
Purchase of Investments (2,168,036,361) (B89,979,783)
Sale of Investments 1,723,670,082 675,478,065
Net cash flow from Investing Activities (327,921,080) (97.619,726)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Secured loans . {110,065,221) 233,025,418
Finance Cost (16,518,800) (7.806,984)
Met cash flow from Financial activities {126,584,021) 225,128,424
Net increase in cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,381,832,071) 622,990,775
Cash & Cash equivalents as at 1.4.2019/1.4.2018 1,780,039,150 1,167,048,375
Cash & Cash equivalents as at 31.3.2020/31.3.2019 428,207,078 1,790,039,150

Summary of significant accounting policies & Notes on Accounts 1 - 32
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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Particulars

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

(i} The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, reed with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.The financial statements have been prepared on acorual basis under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis. All Assets and Liabilities are classified into Gurrent and Non-current generally based on
criteria of relisation/settiement within twelve months period from the Balance Sheet date.

(i) All ncome and epenses are accounied on accrual basis

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management lo make
estimaies and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assels and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities} and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used
in preparafion. of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these
estimales and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the
results are known / materialisad.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost, net of Cenval/ Input Tax Credit, less accumulsted depreciation.
Additions include purchase cost, freight, duties and other expenses wherever incurred for acquisition and installation.

Fixed Assets retired from active use are valued at net realisable value.

Depreclation

Fixed Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of any other cost atiribuable to bringing the same to their
working life.

Depreciation on fixed asset is calculated under straightline method over estimated useful life and in the manner
specified in schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis on additions and
deletions of fixed assets during the year.

impairment of assets |

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognised in a prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount

Ll

Investments
Investments are valued at cost of acquisition, less provision for diminution as necessary.

investments other than cument investments, made by the Company are intended to be heid for long- term, hence
diminutions in value of quoted Investments are generally not considered to be of a permanent nature, Current
invesiments indended to be held for a period less than 1 year from the date on which the investment is made are
stated at cost adjusted for amorlisation and diminution as necessary.

The management has laid out guidelines for the purpose of assessing likely impmirments in investments and for
making provisions based on given criteria. Appropriate provisions are accordingly made, which in the opinion of the
management are considersd adequate and also considering the prudential norms mpecified by the Reserve Bank of
India, applicable to the Company in this behalf.

Revenue recognition
Rmnm{mmnm}hmmunwmnmwmntmmwmmmmmmhmmm

Revenuae from sale of goods and services rendered is recognized upon passage of tile and rendering of services
and, unless otherwise stated, is Inclusive of applicable taxes & duties.

interest



Dividends

Dividend is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.
Dividend from subsidiaries i recognised even if same are declared afier the balance sheet date but pertains fo
period on or before the date of Balance Sheet.

F & O Operations
Revenue (income) is recognised atthﬂtimeofsamW nﬁoremlwafuutshrﬂmgFEOpoeiﬁnn The marked to
market margin paid or received through broker from NSE/CSE is kept in "margin money a/c.” After completion of
outstanding F & O position by way of setting off or expiry, the "margin money a/c”, is squared Dﬁmthraspad to the
transaction and the revenue s recognised in form of debit or credit of "F & O a/c”

H Eamings per share
Eaming per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable {o equity shareholders, by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted eaming per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of share outstanding during the pericd are adjusted for the effects of
all diluted potential equity shares.

| Taxation
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Cument income-tax are measured at theuniduntemmd!n be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Indian Income Tax Act,1961.

Provision for Income Tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge. Deferred tax is recognized subject to the
consideration of Prudence, on timing differences, being difference between taxable and accounting
income/expenditure that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit
becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

J Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with
an original maturity of three months or less.

K Contingent llablilities
Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are treated
as contingent and disclosed by way of notes fo the accounts.

L Provisions

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

In the opinion of the Management there is no Impaiment of any of the Fixed Assets of the Company in terms of
Accounting Standard AS-28 on Impairment of Assets.

M Gratuity and post-employment benefits plans
Sinca the Company is covered under sub-paragraph (c) of the first paragraph of the Accounting Standard (AS) 15
{ravised 2005) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ,therefore the following paragraphs of the said
standard will not be applicable:
{i) Requirements under paragraphs 11 to 16
(i) Requirements under paragraphs 46 and 139
{iily Requirements under paragraphs 50 to 116 and 117 to 123
(iv) Requirements under paragraphs 129 {o 131

N Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
There are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more
| than 45 days as on 31st March 2020. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterorisea Develooment Act. 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified un/’E\
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Transfer into Statutory Reserve

The Company is required to transfer to Special Reserve @20% of it's Profit after tax as per RBI Act, 1834,
However, during the current year in absence of profit no such transfers could be made.

The Company has comphed with prudential norms as required by Mon-Banking Financial Company - Non
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, issued by Reserve Bank of
India in respect of assets classcification, income recognition, provisinos for bad and doubtful debts & accounting
standards.

Short Term Borrowings .

Short term borrowing as per Balance Sheet Rs.19,61,70,397 (Rupees : Nineteen crores sixty one lacs seventy
thousand three hundred ninety seven only). Actual ulilisation as per Bank Statement is Rs.22,43,42,909 (Rupees :
Twenty two crores forty three lacs forty two thousand nine hundred nine only) as on 31st March, 2020. The
difference between Balance Sheet amount and physical Bank Account is Rs.2,81,72,511 (Rupees: Two crores eighty
one lacs seventy two thousand five hundred eleven only). This is due to cheques received and cheques issued which
are not credited and debited in Bank Account, as per BRS.

Contingent Income Tax Liability

The Income Tax Assessing Officer has issued Assessment Orders ws 143(3) for Assessment Year 2017-18, where
in certain additions have been made. No Income tax is payable on this account. The Company has taken up the
matters with Appeal Commissioner. As per advice received from Tax experts, the Company is confident that the
stand of the Assessing Officer will be negated by the Appeal Commissioner. However, this may involve additional
Income Tax liability and penalty. The quantum of such liability cannot be determined now. No provision has been
made for this contingent liab#lity.

Fixed Deposits & Interest Income

The Company is having its primary business as F & O Trading on NSE platform through Broker. It is required to
maintain margin deposit with Broker for any possible liability of payment due to Market fluctuations and volatility. The
NSE & SEBI rules & norms also require the Broker to collect margin money from the clients & deposit the same with
NSE. The amount of outstanding position permitted to be maintained by the client is directly depended on its margin
money deposits. As such the Company has pledged FD amounting to 7,00,00,000 (Rupees : Seven crores only) with
NSE through its Broker. The amount of margin is arrived at by calculating the average annual requirement. In the
process the Company is able to eamn interest on margin money deposits, since it is maintained in the form of Fixed
Deposits. Any supplementary requirement for margin is paid in cash from time to time. As such it is the business
requirement of the Company to make such deposits for smooth Business operations, additional Business eamings
and efficient utilization of Funds

Also the Company is required to make payment to the Broker on a regular basis on “Marked to Market” fluctuations
on any outstanding F & O peeition. As such sufficient amount of money is required in reserve to meet any payment
commitment, due to Stock Market fluctuations and volatility. As such the Company has pledged FD amounting to
35,75,00,000 (Rupees : Thirty Five crores seventy five lacs only) with HDFC Bank for availing overdraft facility. The
amount of overdraft limit is arrived at by calculating the average annual requirement and after assessing the
fluctuations and volatility of the Stock Market. In the process the Company is able to eamn interest on Fixed Deposits,
and it is not required to maintain credit balance in its Current Account. Also the interest eamed on such Fixed
Deposits is moch more than the interest paid on Bank overdraft utilized. As such it is the Business requirement of the
Company to make such deposits for smooth Business operations, additional Business eamings and efficient
utilization of Funds

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Cument Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value stated
in accounts, if realised in ordinary course of business, unless otherwise stated. The provision for all known ligbilities
is adequate and not in excess/short of the amount considered reasonable/necessary.

Balances of some of the Sundry creditors, Loans and advances incorporated in the books as per balances appearing
in the relevant subsidiary records, are subject to confimation from the respective parties and consequential
adjustments arising from reconciliation, if any. The management however is of the view that there will be no material
discrepancies in this regard, '

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 are prepared as per Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, the previous year figures have also been reclassified to conform to this year's notifications.

Contingent provision on Standard assets has been made @0.25% (previous year @0.25%) of total Standard assets
as per RBI Guidelines.

Writing off Investments where trading has been suspended for more than one year.

The Company has written off Investments amounting to Rs.Nil (Previous year Rs.Nil) as the Security are e{marmh
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UNO METALS LINITED
Notes forming part of the Mnaencial Statement

2 Share Capital
. As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019
Share Capltel Number Amount {(Rs) Number Amount {Rs)
Authori
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 4,700,000 47,000,000 4,700,000 47,000,000
Issued ri
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 4,692,145 46,921,450 4,692,145 46,921,450
) Total 4,602,145 46,921,480 4 602,145 46,921,450
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out
Particulars - Equity Shares
Number Amount (Rs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,692,145 48,921,450
Shares Issued during the year ¥ -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 4,602,145 45,921,450
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :
As at 31st March 2020 As at 318t March 2018
Néme of Sharehal e No.of Shares| % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
a. Rajesh Goenka 1,259,645 26.84 1,250,645 26.84
b. Ritu Goenka 1,100,000 23.44 1,100,000 23.44
c. Varsha Goenka 470,000 10.02 470,000 10.02
d. Neha Goenka 400,000 8.52 400,000 8.52
Total 3,229,645 66.52 3,220,645 68.82

2(a) Terms in Respect of Equity Shares

Equity shares carmying voting rights at the General Meeting of the Company, and are enfitied to dividend and to participate

in surplus if any in the event of winding up.
3 Reserve & Surplus

As at J1st March | As at 31st March
Reserves & Surplus 2020 2019
* Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
a. General Reserves :
Balance at the beginning of the year 38,037,645 38,037,645
Add: Additions during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 38,037,645 38,037,645
b. Securities Premium Account : .
Balance at the baginning of the year 64,980,000 64,980,000
Add: Additions during the year - -
Balance al the end of the year 64,980,000 64,980,000
c. Others Reserves (Statutory Reserves R.B.1.) :
Balance al the beginning of the year 311,149,000 311,149,000
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss account - -
Balance at the end of the year 311,149,000 311,149,000
d. Surplus :
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,464,831,597 1,536,347,370
Add: Profit(Loss) after Tax for the year (443,615,080 ({71,535,661)
1,021,218,517 1,464,811,709
Less: Transfer to Others Reserves (Statutory Reserves R.B.1.) - -
Add: Provision on Standard Assets 15,233 (19,888)
Balance at the end of the year 1,021,201,284 1,464,631,597
1,435,367,920 1,878,998,242




UNO METALS

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Shert Term Borrowings 2020 2019
! Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
From Bank 196,170,398 306,235,619
(Bank overdraft limit is secured By pledge of own Fixed Deposit of HDFC Bank Lid.
Rs.35,75,00,000/- & previous year Rs.53,00,00,000)
(Bank Over draft utilised as per Bank Statement as on 31.03.2020 Rs.22.43,42,900
and the difference of Rs.2,81,72,511 is due to cheques issued and deposited but
not debited or credited by Bank as per BRS)
Total 196,170,398 306,235,619
S Other Current Liabilities
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
u ili 2020 2018
; Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
(a) Liabilities for Expenses 77,720 75,920
{(b) TDS Payable 904,931 1,576,811
(c) Mark to Mark -Premium received - 533,492,644
Total 982,651 535,145,375
& Short Term Provisions
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
P ions 2020 2019
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Provision for
Contingent provision on Standard Assets 91,172 75,938
Total 91,172 75939
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UNO METALS LIMITED

8 Non-Current Investments

A

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars 2020 2019
Amount (Rs) Amount {Rs)
Other Investments (Refer A+B below)
Investment in Equity instruments 862,435,252 808,250,507
Total 862,435,252 808,250,507
Details of Non-Trade ;
Name of the Body Corporate No. of Shares / Units Amount (Rs)
2020 2019 2020 2019
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
Long Term Investments
a. Investment in Equity Instruments
Quoted, fully paid up
Face Value
Amar Remedies Ltd. 10 1,300,000 1,300,000 1 1
Brightcom Group Ltd. 2 18,400,000 13,785,000 103,918,415 71,946,001
DQ Entertainment 10 & 1,000 - 6,126
Effingo Textile & Trading Ltd. 1 20,000 20,000 1 1
Genus Power Infrastructures 1 2,885,000 64,286,461 -
IDFC Ltd 10 2,820,000 - 84,685,957 .
IL& FS Investment Managers 2 . 10,000 - 189,924
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd. 2 - 100,000 - 59,696,586
Indiabulls Intergrated Services 2 2,740,000 353,260 251,677,032 85,865,483
Indiabulls Real Estate Ltd 2 z 960,000 - 66,636,668
Indiabulls Ventures Ltd 2 1,208,000 2 156,513,818 =
Intense Technologies Ltd. 2 577,000 686,000 15,793,341 46,537,366
Mishka Finance & Trading Ltd. 1 245,000 245,000 1 1
Mold-tek Technologies Ltd. 2 528,276 1,104,000 25,421,090 55,605,574
Pricol Ltd. 1 18,000 885,000 647,084 72,235,684
Subex Ltd. 10 8,500,000 18,412,000 59,852 342 184,139,724
Uttam Values Steels Lid. s | 100,000 100,000 73,010 73,010
Total 762,868,553 662,932,239
Aggegate amounts of Quoted Investments 762,868,553 662,932,239
Market Value of Quoted Investments 443,029,413 545,372,422
Mame of the Body Corporate No. of Shares / Units Amount (Rs)
; 2020 2019 2020 2019
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
Long Term Investments
b. Investment in Equity Instruments
Quoted, partly paid up
Face Valug
Indiabulls Ventures Ltd. 2 655,000 571,100 99,566,699 145,318,268
Total 98,566,699 145,318,268
Aggegate amounts of Quoted Investments 89,566,699 145,318,268
Market Value of Quoted Investments 20,108,500 186,264,265
Mate amounts of Unquoted Investments = &
Aggegate amounts of Quoted Investments (A+B) 862,435,252 808,250,507
Market Value of Quoted Investments 463,137,913 731,636,687
| Aggegate amounts of Unquoted Investments - -

MNotes:

Investments in Shares, which are suspended for trading by the Stock Exchanges or which are deli
year, Since, there is no market value of such shares, these are valued at a nonimal value of Re.1. ~

W than one
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As at 31st March

As at 31st March

2020 2019
S Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
(Unsecured, m
Others
Advance Payment of Tims (Net of Provisions) 122,600,369 56,943,031
Total . 122,690,369 56,843,031

10 Deferred tax Assets (Net)

in accordance with AS-22 on ' Accountirig for taxed on Income' by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India, net

deferred tax, has been accounted fer, as detailed below :

Deferred tax Deferred tax
assets/ Current year assety |
Ensferrnd o anont (iiabilities) as at | reversall (charge)| Habilities) as at
18t April 2019 31st March 2020
Deferred tax asset
Difference between book and tax depreciation 848,672 (205,575) 741,097
Deferred Tax Liabllities
Difference between book and tax depreciation .
Net deferred tax asset 946,672 (205,575) 741,097
14 Cash and Bank Balances
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Cash and Bank Balances 2020
Amount (Rs) Amount (Re)
Balances with Banks 26,001 20,264
Fixed Deposits with banks 427,500,000 1,780,000,000
Cash on hand » 880,088 18,888
: Total 428,207,079 1,780,038,150
..~ 12 Short Term Loans and Advances
5 . As at 378t March | As at 31st March
3 + Short Term Loans & Advances 2020 2019
: : Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
(Unsecured, considered good)
{ Loan to
- Bodies Corporate 33,370,000 27,365,000
Interest Receivable 3,008,850 3,010,500
Mark to Market -Premium Paid 72,288,137 -
Margin paid to Broker 84,000,000 -
Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit 4,164,388 12,847,713
Advance against Expenses _ 18,883 12,560
Advance Payment of Taxes (Net of Provisions) 66,857,044 65,747,338
Total 263,797,001 108,883,111
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UNO METALS LIMITED
13 Revenue from Operations
For the year For the year
ended 31st March | ended 31st March
Particulars anin 2019
Amount {Rs) Amount {(Rs)
Sale of products
Future & Option Derivatives Trading Alc. (117,887,079) 137,138,471
Loss on Sales of investments (390,181,534) {265,061,721)
Capital Gain from Mutual Fund - -
Total (508,068,613) (157,823,250)
14 Other Income
For the year For the year
ended 31st March | ended 31st March
Particulars 2020 2018
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Interest Received -Fixed Deposits 105,399,359 111,562,626
(On Fixed Deposits TDS Rs.1,05,38,936 Previous year was Rs.1,11,56,263)
Interest Received -Loans & Others 3,171,089 3,410,753
(TDS Rs.3,17,108 Previous year was Rs.3,41,075)
Interest Received -Income Tax Refund 143,878 274,613
108,714,306 115,247,992
Dividend from non-current investments 7,767,413 1,634,000
Total 116,481,718 116,881,992
15 Employee Benefits Expense .
For the year For the year
ded 31st March | ended 31st March
Emplgyee Benefits Expe "
m . xpense 2020 2019
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
(a) Directors' Remuneration 3,000,000 3,000,000
(b) Salaries, Bonus and Others 9,278,000 9,100,000
(c) Contributions to National Pension Systems 450,000 450,000
(d) Staff Welfare Expenses 152,617 269410
Total 12,880,617 12,819,410
16 Finance Costs
For the year For the year
ended 31st March | ended 31st March
Particulars 2020 2018
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Interest Paid on Bank Over Draft- HDFC Bank Ltd. 16,518,800 7,896,994
Total 16,518,800 7,896,904
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Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

For the year For the year

: ended 31st March | ended 31st March
Particulars 2020 2019

Amount {Rs) Amount (Rs)
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 582,630 768,518
Total 582,630 768,518

Other Expenses

For the year For the year

Particiilsie ended 31st March | ended 31st March
2020 2019

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Advertisement Charges 108,517 120,903
Auditor's Remuneration 82,250 79,750
Bank Charges 4,214 1,824
Books & Periodicals 41,181 103,625
Business Promotion Expenses - 770,000
Consultancy Charges 226,650 182,075
Conveyance Expenses 144,338 344,288
Demat Charges 2,053 703
Donation Paid 19,000,000 4,000,000
Fees & Subscription 104,858 55,568
Filling Fees 3,600 3,000
General Charges 192,526 208,310
Insurance Charges - 7,222

Interest Paid -Income Tax 563 -
Listing Fees 29,500 29,500

Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets 5,312 -
Office Maintenance Expenses 120,204 258,240
Postage and Telegram 450,963 834,117
Printing and stationery 104,489 87,576
Professional Service Fees 60,760 351,260
Rates and Taxes 14,650 14,650
Rent Paid 528,000 528,000
Repairs & Maintenance Charges 88,313 117,140
Security Charges 95,163 169,012
Telephone Expenses 29,486 55,689
Travelling Expenses 8359048 737,174
Vehicle Up-keep Expenses 8,678 45,283
Total 22,283,216 9,104,918
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Payment to the Audior
For the year For the year
ended 31st March | ended 31st March
Paymeants to the auditor as 2020 2019
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
a. Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 58,000 56,000
Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
Intemnal Audit Fees 5,000 5,000
b. Centification Charges 8,250 8,750
' Total _ 82,250 79,750
19 Earning per share (EPS)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31st March | ended 31st March
2020
Profit after Tax Rs. {443 615,080) {71,635,661)
uﬁe;ge:t:cf average number of equity shares outstanding during N 4,602,145 4,692,145
Nominal value of equity per share Rs. 10 10
Basic/diluted earning per share (EPS) Rs. (54.54) (15.25)

Disclosures of related party transactions (as identified & certified by the management):

As per Accounting Standard-18- ' Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the names of the related parties are given below :

Associate / Joint Venture Concemns

None

Key Management Personnel
(a) Mr. Rajesh Goenka
(b) Mr. Raj Kishore Jalan )
(c) Mr. Kishan Lal Jalan

(d) Mrs.Ritu Goenka

(e) Miss.Neha Goenka
(f) Mrs.Bratati Bhattacharya

Relatives of Key H'lnagemnnt Personnel
(a) Nirmal Foundation Trust

(Director)

(Director)

(Director)

(Whole time Director)
(Chief Financial Officer)
(Company Secretary)

Transaction with related parties during the year

Amount in Rs
Joint Venture | Key Manage- | Relatives of Enterprise owned or significantly
Concern/ WOS ment Key Manage- influenced by Key Management
NALEG of Travisaspons : Personnel | ment Personnel Personnel and their relatives
Salary paid . 6,428,000 5 =
Rent Paid - 352,000 176,000 -
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CRAR

Items

Current Year

Previous Year

i) CRAR (%)
if) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%)
ii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%)

164.51%
164.51%

228.93%
228.93%

Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category

Current Year

Previous Year

A) Direct Exposure

i) Residential Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is
or bill be occupied by the borrower or that is rented; (Individual
housing loans up to Rs.15 lakh may be shown separately

i Commercial Real Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates
(office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
muiti-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commerical
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction etc)

Exposure would also include non-fund based NFB) limits;

iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Secutities (MBS) and other
secutitized exposures

a) Residential

b) Commercial Real Estate

B) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing
Bank (NHB and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Information as required in term of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company - Non Systematically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016 is enclosed as Annexture -A.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Cument Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the value stated in
accounts, if realised in ordinary course of business, unless otherwise stated. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate
and not in excess/short of the amount considered reasonable/necessary.

No provision has been made in diminution of Rs.3092.97 lacs (Previous year Rs 766.14 lacs) in value of long term quoted
Investment in Equity Instruments, as in the opinion of the Management the same are not permanent in nature.

Balances of some of the Sundry creditors, Loans and advances incorporated in the books as per balances appearing in the
velevant subsidiary records, are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential adjustments arising
from ;acc—ncﬂiaiiun, if any. The management however is of the view that there will be no material discrepancies in this regard.

Contingent liabilities 31/03/2020 31/03/2018
Uncalled liability on account of Party paid shares of Indiabulls Venh:res Ltd. 70,740,000 61,678,800
@108 per share including shares premium

Transactions in Foreign Currecncy 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Expenditure in Foreign Currencies

Travelling Expenses 605,843 470,286

Axis Bank Ltd -Interest & TDS discrepancy in Form 26AS

The Company had made certain Fixed deposits with Axis Bank Ltd and has been receiving quarterly interest in its bank
account. However, the interest receivable (Gross Interest Rs.35,62,500/- TDS Rs.3,56,250/- Net Rs.32,06,250/-) on
31.03.2019 was credited in account by the bank on 04.04.2019 and TDS there on was also deducted on the same day. The
Company is accounting Interest on accrual basis and the same was accounted during the Financial year 2018-2019. The
Company also claimed TDS credit in its ITR for Financial year 2018-2019. However, the Interest and TDS credit is reflecting
in Form 26AS of Financial year 2019-2020. As such the TDS credit has not been allowed by the Income tax autharities. Since
the TDS is reflected in Form 26AS of the Financial year 2019-2020, the same will be claimed in ITR of Financial year 2019-
2020. Therefore, there is a mismatch in Form 26AS during FY 2018-2019 & 2019-2020

We have been adviced that this is in accordance with established practice and Laws of the land. TDS credit can be claimed
only in one Financial year and any Income has to be offered for taxation in any one year. Therefore, Interest income has
been offered for taxation in Financial year 2018-2019 and TDS credit has been availed in Financial year 2019-2020
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31 Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID -19
Due to the outbreak of COVID 19 and subsequent lockdowns and restrictions introduced by the government, there have been
temporary suspension in Office operations since 23rd March 2020 resulting in a mildly adverse impact on revenues and
profitability. It has had a very limited impact on the financial year 2019-2020. However, the Company expects that the current
situation will not affect operations for the financial year 2020-2021 and that it will conseguently, not affect the profits of the
Company. The Company is not in a position to gauge with certainty, the future impact cn operations.

32 Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure & Figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.

Summary of significant accounting policies & Notes on Accounts 1 - 32 For and on behalf of Board of Directors
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee. X C\"‘“‘"‘“
Ritu Goenka
In terms of our report of even date Whole-time-Director
: : (DIN:00221935)
For Pushpendra Jain & Co.
Firm Regn. No. 320233E /- ANuvr
Chartered Accountants Rajesh Goenka
Porato st Director
SRR (DIN:00157319)
(P K Jain)
Proprietor et spe ents
Membership No. 055400 Neha Goenka

Chief Financial Officer

Ronadodd
Place : Kolkata i rya
Date : 26th day of June, 2020 Company Secrelary
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NOTES FORMING OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2020 ANNEXTURE-A
© ANNEX
I Schedula to the Balance Sheet as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of
Non-Banking Financial Company - Non Systemically Important

i Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016
|

|

|

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Amount Qutstanding Amount Overdue
Liabilities Side :-
1. Loans and advances availed by the non-banking

financial company inclusive of interest accrued

thereon but not paid :

{a} Debentures : Secured NIL NIL

Unsecured

i {Other than falling within the
3 meaning public deposits *)

R Y e G

(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
{c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate Loans and borrowing NIL NIL
(e) Commercial Paper : NIL NIL
(£) Public Deposit NIL NIL
(g) Other Loans Short Term Borrowing from Bank 1961.70 NIL

* Please see Note 1 Below.
2. Break-up of (1) (f) above (Outstanding Public deposits
Inclusive of interest accrued thereson but not paid

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures NIL NIL
(b} In the form of partly secured debentures NIL NIL
. i.e, debentures where there is a shortfall
} ! in the value of security :
' (c) Other Public deposits NIL NIL
i * Please see Note 1 Below.
2 Assets Side :- Amount outstanding
- 3 3. Break-up of Loans and Advances including
» bills receivables [other than those includad
in (4) below]
(a) Secured NIL
{b) Unsecured ) : 364.69

4. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire
and other assets counting towards AFC

gl AN RSy g 5

activities : '
(i) Lease agsets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial Lease HIL
: (b) Operating Lease . NIL
. {ii) Stock on hire including hire charges
f: Under sundry debtors :
iﬁ (a) Assets on hire NIL
i (b) Repossessed Assets NIL
}5 ' {iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
Vi (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
i (b} Loans other than (a) above NIL

b

5. Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :

1. Quoted
(i) Shares (a) Eguity NIL
{b) Preference NIL
{ii} Debentures and Bonds ' . NIL
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
{iv) Government Securities ' NIL
{v) Others (Please specify) NIL

Contd i




PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 31°T MARCH, 2020
Amcunt OCutstanding

2. Unquoted : A5
(i) Shares (a) Equity NIL

th} Preference NIL
{ii} Debentures and Bonds NIL
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds ; NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
{v) Others (Please specify) I NIL

Long Term Investments :

1. Quoted :
(i) Shares (a) Equity B8,624.35
{b)} Preference NIL
{(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please specify) NIL
2, Unguoted : .
{i) Shares (a) Equity - NIL
(b) Preference . NIL
{ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds . NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please specify) NIL
: sotia e

6. Borrower group-wise classification of assaets
financed as in (2) and (3) abova

Flease see Hote 2 below
Category Amount net of provisions
Bacured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties **
{a) Subsidiaries - ~ -

(b) Companies in the same group = - . -

(c) Other related parties - & -
2. Other than related parties - 363.78 363.78
Total = 363.78 363.78

Contd...cu ;




PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2020

. Investor g:uqigﬁﬂq- alassification of all Inveatments ( current and long term ) in

7
shares and securities ( both guoted and unguoted ) :
Please see note 3 below.
Category Market Valug/Break up Book Valua
Or Fair Valwe or NAV (Nat of Provision)
L Related Parties **
{a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
{(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
(c) Other related parties {unguoted) NIL NIL
2. Other than related parties 4,631.38 8,624.35
Total s 4,631.38 8,624.35
** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see note 3)
8. Other Information :
Particular " Amount
(1) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties ) NIL
(b) Other than related parties NIL
(ii}) HWet Non-performing Assets
(a) BRelated Parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties NIL
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL
** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)
Notes :
1. As defined in Point xix of Paragraph 3 of chapter - 2 of these Direction.
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Direction.
3. All Accounting Standard and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable

including for valuation of investments and other assets as also assets acquired
in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of gquoted investments
and break up / fair value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments shall be
disclosed irrespective of whether the are classified as long term or current in
column (5) above. '

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

= =4 i o vs¥a

Ritu Goenka
Whole-time-Director
{DIN-00221995)

‘f, {/1#-—)
Rajesh Goenka

Director
(DIN-001573189)

ﬂmew
Heha Goenka
Chief Financial Officer

Brodets W"ab
Bratatfﬁﬁgzzzggaarya

Company Secretary

Place :Keolkata
Date :26th day of June, 2020



